

## **CONTACT US:**

info@etutravels.com etutravel@gmail.com Pro One office 15th floor 1503#, Nogoon nuur street, Ulaanbaatar +976 7018 8868, +976 8608 8868
- @etu\_travel\_agency
www.etutravels.com









## **Explore Mongolia with ETU Travel**

ETU Travel is an official tour operator established in 2017 to introduce Mongolia's rich nomadic culture and stunning natural beauty to the world. As an accredited member of the Mongolian Tourism Organization, we strive to provide all travelers with an unforgettable experience.

Our company offers unique experiences that you won't find anywhere else, and we have an experienced team capable of organizing your desired tour, including hiking, stargazing, horse riding, camel riding, fishing, golfing, hunting, offroad adventure, gobi desert tour, taiga forest tour and photography tour.

From hotels and restaurants to tourist camps, we carefully select and monitor third party providers who share our passion and who, like us, strive for the very best standards, because that's the only way we can guarantee that the entire Mongolian experience from start to finish is an entirely positive one.

Trust ETU Travel! to deliver the trip of a lifetime. Our knowledge, experience and passion is, why we're great upcoming agency in Mongolian tourism.

## OUR VISION



To become a leading tourism organization that introduces the stunning nature and nomadic culture of Mongolia to the world, contributing to sustainable development, while prioritizing our tourists.



# OUR SERVICES

Here are reasons you should plan with ETU Travel.



#### **ADVENTURE**

We pride ourselves on making your tour an amazing adventure and an opportunity to try new experiences, all delivered with your safety as a priority.



#### **UNFORGETTABLE**

With fun, exciting activities set against the backdrop of our breathtaking scenery, your trip will be truly unforgettable!



### **AUTHENTIC**

Your tour will be a truly immersive experience of Mongolian culture, heritage and history, providing a fascinating insight into our world-renowned nomadic way of life.



### **FRIENDLY**

We're passionate about ensuring you enjoy your tour, and hope you leave Mongolia feeling like we're more than just a travel company, that we're your friends.



## PROFESSIONAL & KNOWLEDGEABLE

Our professional team provide exceptional service and strive to make our home your 'home from home', with tasty food, comfortable accommodation and hygienic facilities.



## COMFORT & SAFETY

Reliable transport, quality accommodations, and well-planned logistics. Customer satisfaction is our top priority. Therefore, with a customer-centric approach, we focus on every little detail, thoroughly studying each client to offer them a quality trip tailored to their preferences. To maintain the quality of our tours, we not only focus on our own services but also carefully select and closely collaborate with partner organizations that provide hotel accommodations, tourist camps, food, and restaurant services during our trips in Mongolia.



## **OUR PARTNERS**





4&5 STARS HOTELS



# MEET OUR TEAM





## **Usukhbayar Boldbaatar**

Founder & CEO

### **Education:**

- National University of Mongolia Major in Accounting (1999-2003)
- National Academy of Governance Business management (2006-2008)
- Wuhan University of Technology Government management (2012-2016)

## **Professional Experience:**

- ETU Travel Founder & Shareholder (2017 Present)
- Blasting Technology and Consulting CEO (2018-Present)
- Tsagaan Altai Founder & Shareholder (2019 Present )
- **Tsagaan Murun** CEO (2003-2017)



## **Tuvshinjargal Selenge**

## **Tour manager**

### **Education:**

- Euro-Asia University Major in French Language (2000-2004)
- National Academy of Governance Government management (2011)

## **Professional Experience:**

- **Wind of Mongolia** Guide & Tour Operator (2015 Present)
- **Gerege Mongolia** Guide & Tour Operator (2016-2017)
- Petite Marmotte Agency Guide & Tour Operator (2008-2010, 2013-2015)



## Munktumur Dashbelen

**Travel consultant** 

#### **Education:**

- **Orkhon University** Major in Lawyer (1999-2002)
- Mongolian University of Education MBA (1997-1999)
- Military Joint School Political science (1988-1992)

#### **Professional Experience:**

- Tourism Education and Development Association Director (2017-2022)
- Happy City Group LLC Director of Tour Operations (2016-present)
- "Free nomad" Academy Director (2012-present)
- Ministry of Environment and Tourism Member of the NGO Council (2012-present)
- Member of the Tourism Law Reform Commission (2012-present)
- Mongolian National Chamber of Commerce and Industry— Member of Tourism Council (2010-present)
- Economic and Tourism Sector Director (2008-2010)
- Department of Environment and Tourism Head of Tourism Department (2005-2008)



## Baigalmaa Danzanbaatar

**Travel consultant** 

#### **Education:**

 National University of Business and Trade – Major in Accounting and Trade Manager (2000-2004)

## **Professional Experience:**

 Mongolian Road Expedition – Founder & Tour Operator (2003 – Present)

# MEET OUR TEAM



YESUI Gansukh Tour Manager



ALTANZUL Oyuntsetseg Finance



DAVAAKHUU Baatarjav Lawyer



PARTHIBAN NATARAJAN International Tourism Development Manager



MUNKHBOLD Erdenebaatar Social Marketing Manager



ERDENEBAATAR Enkhsaikhan IT Engineer











BY JIAN
Taiwan

I recently embarked on a journey to Mongolia meticulously planned by your travel agency, and words fail to express my gratitude for this extraordinary experience.

"It truly was an adventure of a lifetime."



段泓 China

So nice tour I had from this tour agency. They are so friendly and helpful, I enjoyed whole trip a lot.

"Enjoyed!"

## **CONTACT US:**

info@etutravels.com etutravel@gmail.com Pro One office 15th floor 1503#, Nogoon nuur street, Ulaanbaatar +976 7018 8868, +976 8608 8868 @etu\_travel\_agency www.etutravels.com

# CLIENT FEEDBACK

eta Travel consistently delivers outstanding service, ensuring that every aspect of the journey is meticulously planned and executed. The agency's team is highly professional and attentive, taking the time to understand individual preferences and crafting personalized itineraries that highlight the best of Mongolia.





